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July 17, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 17-1700, Michael C. Turzai et al. v. League of Women Voters of
Pennsylvania et al.

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on June 25, 2018,
and the response is due on July 25, 2018. | represent respondents Gretchen Brandt, John
Capowski, Jordi Comas, Carmen Febo San Miguel, John Greiner, Lisa Isaacs, Don
Lancaster, Mary Elizabeth Lawn, Mark Lichty, Richard Mantell, William Marx, Robert
B. McKinstry, Jr., Priscilla McNulty, Lorraine Petrosky, Thomas Rentschler, Robert
Smith, James Solomon, and Thomas Ulrich -- the 18 individual voters who were
petitioners in the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania and the Pennsylvania Supreme
Court proceedings. | also represent respondent the League of Women Voters of
Pennsylvania, which was a petitioner in the court below and remains in the caption, but
was dismissed from the case.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, respondents respectfully request
a 60-day extension of time, to Monday, September 24, 2018, to file our response. This
extension is necessary because of the press of deadlines for multiple other matters
currently pending in this Court and others.

Sincerely,

/s/ Elisabeth S. Theodore

Elisabeth S. Theodore

CC: All other Counsel
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